September 21, .66

MEMORANDUM
TO: MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS -~ ACCION Internationzl
FROM: WILLIAM B. CROSSLEY, JR.
RE: .CORPORATION FUNDING CONTACT -~ PENDIKG

January 1 - May 30th

The following contacts made in the time period. specified, we consider pending,
as a definitive answer has not been received to date.

As the final quarter of 1966 approaches, new sources of income from corporationms
become increasingly difficult; thus we ask your help with these accounts.

KEY:
DMK - D.M. Kendall
JPD -~ J.P. Delafield
RCF - R.C. Fenton
JEG - J.E. Gross
WSL - W.S. Lindsay
RCR - R.C. Rockefeller
GCS ~ G.C., Seybolt
TIW - T.L. Wilkinson
AdR - A. de Rosso
JHB - J,H. Blatchford
WBC - W.B. Crossley
L =i Letter
Per — Personal
BY
ORGANTIZATION CONTACT WHOM REQUEST MEANS
Ampex International R. Endersby - V.P. WBC 1,000 L
DMK L
Atlantic Richfield T.F. Bradshaw -~ Pres. JEG 2,000 L
American Express Co. M., Walker - V.P. WBC 1,500 Per & L
H.L. Clark - Pres. TLW L
Athwin Foundation A. Bean DMK 2,000 L
WBC L
American Motors R.E. Cross — Chrm. WBC 2,500 Per & L
R.D. Chapin - Ex. V.P. DMK L
Amer. Motorist Ims. Co. J.A. Arnold - Sr. V.P. WBC Per & L

J.S8. Kemper — Chrm. . DMK L
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